DATE: 12/09/2013 9:54 AM

John R. Kasich, Governor
Bonnie K. Burman, Director

AGENCY MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE

To: Sydney King, CSI Office and Lt. Gov. Office
Mark Hamlin, CSI Office and Lt. Gov. Office
From: Tom Simmons, Policy Manager and Regulatory Ombudsman
Re: Updating References and Cleaning-Up Language
Date: October 2, 2013

Thank you for reviewing ODA’s proposed amendments to rules 173-3-06, 173-13-04, 173-
14-01, 173-43-01, 173-43-02, 173-43-03, 173-43-04, 173-43-05, 173-44-04, 173-45-01,
173-45-08, and 173-50-01 of the Administrative Code.

Because the CSI Office did not recommend any changes, ODA will now proceed with filing
the above mentioned rule proposals with JCARR.

Thanks, again, for your work.
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